



Taylor Jones ASD, HCI-C,

WRT

Senior Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (206) 245-9291

Email: tjones@youngonline.com

Locations

San Francisco, CA
Sacramento, CA

Biography

TAYLOR JONES joined YOUNG & Associates as a Senior Regional Consultant in 2004. With over 15 years of experience in the insurance restoration industry, Taylor has gained a strong knowledge base through working in the field as a tradesman for property development firms in Northern California, as well as a project manager for Lees Carpet and a restoration contractor in Seattle, Washington. As a Senior Regional Consultant with YOUNG & Associates, Taylor has provided consulting expertise on a wide variety of losses including commercial, high-end residential, multi-family, medical, and hospitality facilities throughout the United States. Taylor is proficient in developing and evaluating construction repair scopes and cost estimates, as well as analyzing water, fire and smoke restoration techniques commonly applied to large commercial insurance losses. Through his years of experience, Taylor has garnered skills to provide our clients with the information needed in order to resolve simple and complex claims in a timely fashion.

Credentials

- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- HCI-C | HAAG Certified Inspector - Commercial
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- HCI-R | HAAG Certified Inspector - Residential

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Airport - WA | Fire/Smoke | \$900K
- Maintenance and Detention Facilities - Arizona | Hail | \$21.2M
- Private Residence - Seattle WA | Fire/Smoke | \$2M
- Native American Tribe - Multiple Locations - South Dakota | Wind | \$1.2M
- Washington State Risk Management Pool | Ice/Snow | \$2.6M
- Private Residence - Mercer Island WA | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$900K
- School District Support Services Building - Washington | Fire/Smoke | \$900K
- Various Commercial and Residential Facilities | Hurricane
- Native American Building - Washington | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.6M
- Park - Tacoma WA | Fire/Smoke | \$5.5M
- Capitol Building | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- School District - Alaska | Fire/Smoke | \$750K
- State of Alaska - Water Treatment Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$2.3M
- Shooting Range - Washington | Fire/Smoke | \$1.3M
- State of Oregon - Multiple Locations | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2.2M

Professional Experience

- 2004 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2002 - 2004 | Project Manager | Vansco Restoration
- 2000 - 2002 | Lead Installer/Project Manager | Lees Commercial Carpet Division

- 1996 - 2000 | Tradesman | Northern California Property Development Firms